N62470-09-Q-3001           Market Research Questionnaire


Commander, United States Fleet Forces (USFF)

Electronic Warfare Training PODs Shop
And

Land-Based Tactical Threat Shapes
Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility

Virginia Capes

1.0 General Description of Requirements:  This document identifies the Department of the Navy’s requirements for management and maintenance of Electronic Warfare (EW) training PODs (Radar Jamming and Threat Simulation), maintenance of unique land-based tactical threat shapes, and inventory control of parts, tools, equipment, (TABLE 1) and consumable material assigned to the EW POD Shop at Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility (FACSFAC) Virginia Capes Operating Area (VACAPES) in support of U.S. Atlantic Fleet operations.  Currently, this work is being performed by eight (8) military specialists.  The quality of all work rendered shall conform to the highest standards in the relevant profession, trade, or field of endeavor. IMPORTANT NOTE:  This is NOT a Request for Proposal.  This is a request for information (RFI) only and all information received will be used to assist the Government in determining, pursuant to OMB Circular A-76, if there are private industry sources capable of performing the required surface and aerial EW POD/System operations and maintenance functions or whether the functions will continue to be performed by Government forces.  Participation in this market research effort is voluntary; respondents will not be paid for participation.  Firms, responding to this market research effort, are responsible for clearly identifying any proprietary information submitted in response.
1.1 Location of Work:  The mission is to operate, maintain and repair assigned EW PODs and land-based tactical threat shapes at the home base in Virginia Beach, VA and detachment sites in a full mission capable status while continually improving the local operation and maintenance support process.  Operation, maintenance and repair of EW PODs and land-based tactical threat shapes may be accomplished at operational government locations, both in the Continental United States (CONUS), outside CONUS (OCONUS), ashore and afloat.
1.2 Hours of Operation: Typically Monday through Friday, 0730 – 1600. Hours of operation during Fleet exercises may require 24/7 support with extended daily work hours.
2.0 Requirements:  The Service Provider is responsible for all labor, management, and supervision required to:
2.1 provide the services for EW events listed in (TABLE 2) or as required for Fleet support.
2.2 provide logistic support service at Virginia Beach, VA, locations.
2.3 perform organizational and intermediate-level maintenance on assigned EW PODs and threat shapes.
2.4 maintain electronic test equipment and test benches to support EW emitters.  Maintain Mobile Maintenance Facilities (MMF) electronic test equipment and test benches to support EW emitters at detachment locations.
2.5 provide electronic technicians to transport MMF and perform emitter maintenance at remote detachment locations.

2.6 provide intermediate-level maintenance on fixed, mobile, or flight-capable electric, electronic, UHF, VHF, HF, and RF-spectrum emitters as directed to support emergent operational training requirements.

2.7 manufacture and maintain unique land-based threat shapes as directed. Maintain land-based threat shapes procured from commercial vendors.  Maintain land-based threat inventory to meet operational requirements.  

2.8 possess intermediate-level metal fabrication and mechanical skills.
2.9 provide personnel to deploy land-based threat shapes at detachment locations in accordance with provided tactical scenarios.

2.10 conduct daily inspections of assigned vehicles, heavy trailers and monitor maintenance requirements.  Perform maintenance actions and minor repairs as required. Vehicle operators require Class A Commercial Driver’s Licenses.
2.11 manage FACSFAC/VACAPES controlled shop equipment.  Provide inventory control of electric and electronic repairable and consumable equipment and parts. Provide inventory control of mechanical tools, equipment, and materials. Provide inventory control of metal fabrication tools, equipment and materials. Maintain tool control and issue management of all controlled shop tools and equipment. Coordinate repair, replacement, and calibration of controlled equipment.
2.12 conduct regular monitoring and inspection of scheduled maintenance requirements on the EW POD flight body(s) structural components IAW COMNAVAIRFOR 4790.2 series aviation maintenance directives. Perform intermediate-level structural repairs, modifications, and corrosion control as required by directives.
2.13 install and maintain EW emitters on Commander, Strike Forces Atlantic – Atlantic MSR vessels to support operational requirements.

2.14 provide electronic technicians at remote locations to provide maintenance on EW emitters installed on Commander, Strike Forces Atlantic – Atlantic Mobile Sea Range (MSR) vessels.
2.15 maintain assigned water vessel(s) to support immediate near-shore deployment of emergent EW emitter repair on MSR vessels. Perform minor mechanical/electrical repairs on assigned water vessels.
2.16 transport or ship EW emitters to Commercial Air Services (CAS) and fleet aircraft deployed locations as required to support operational requirements.

2.17 maintain physical security, general upkeep and maintenance of government assigned facilities to include surrounding parking areas.

2.18 maintain and control HAZMAT inventory and Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) for authorized items.

3.0 Applicable regulations and guidance:  Service provider shall perform all work in accordance with applicable Navy technical manuals, directives and commercial manuals.
3.1 All maintenance, administrative, and quality control procedures will comply with applicable provisions of COMNAVAIRFOR Instruction 4790.2 series.

3.2 Current work packages and checklist will be reviewed annually, revised as necessary, or developed as required and used to the greatest extent possible.  
4.0 Personnel Requirements:  The Service Provider is required to have qualified licensed personnel in the relevant profession and/or trade for performing operation and maintenance of EW PODs in accordance with applicable regulations, guidance and laws.  The Service Provider will be accountable to the government for the action of its personnel and will comply with all host base regulations, instructions, directives, orders, and special procedures as promulgated by the Base Commander.
5.0 Quality Control Management System:  The Service Provider shall develop and maintain a Quality Control Plan.  The Service Provider shall address special programs in its Quality Control Manual.  The Service Provider’s quality control inspection procedures shall provide a clear audit trail for all work accomplished.

6.0  Government Furnished Property – Property, Equipment, Materials, and Travel:  Service Provider will use existing government furnished facilities, spaces and equipment, tools, materials, parts, fuels and consumables (except for service provider equipment and material, in 6.2).  Maintenance (scheduled and corrective) of EW PODs and equipment and shipping of EW PODs and equipment will be a government Furnished Service, provided through existing Government contract.  It also covers maintenance of both surface and aerial support equipment.  Service provider shall coordinate, with each site, transferring of equipment identified (TABLE 1) and associated support equipment and obtaining transfer receipts from all parties receiving the equipment when it is to be stored at the site.
6.1 Facilities:  Government facilities in which to perform required work will be provided.
6.2 Equipment and Materials:  The Service Provider is responsible for all personal safety equipment and material to perform the work not otherwise government furnished (e.g., safety shoes, goggles, physicals, and protective clothing and equipment) as well as distribution to its personnel.  The Service Provider will also be responsible to coordinate with each site on the transfer of equipment and obtain transfer receipts from all parties receiving the equipment when it is to be stored at the site.
6.3 Travel:  Travel and per diem costs are considered reimbursable costs.

7.0 Security Requirements:  Some of the work to be performed may require access to and handling of classified information up to and including secret.  Accordingly, the Service Provider shall have or have the ability to obtain facility security clearance and provide classified storage capability.

8.0 Safety Requirements:  Service Provider shall perform supportability and safety studies on various LANTFLT surface and aerial EW systems, off-site target/EW safety and target/EW system recovery services.

9.0 RFI Methodology:  The method of conducting market research for this requirement includes this survey and other such means as informal internet searches, telephone interviews, and discussions with potential commercial sources and industry experts.  This questionnaire has been specifically designed to focus on the scope of this research and will be used to record market information obtained from each commercial sources included in the research.  Note:  This is to advise any commercial source providing information as part of this market research process that your information will not be used later as part of the evaluation process should you choose to submit a proposal in response to any solicitation that may result in the future.
9.1 Instructions:  Please read the information provided below, complete the attached survey form and return it via email to jim.ellison@navy.mil NLT 06 FEB 2009.  Refer questions to:  Mr. Jim Ellison, DoN CSACOE Contract Specialist, EMAIL (preferred) jim.ellison@navy.mil  PHONE (619) 532-1754 or FAX (619) 532-1778.

9.1.1 Survey:  Firms are requested to complete and forward the attached survey (pages 6-11) to the point of contact (POC) identified above NOT LATER THAN (NLT) 06 FEB 2009.  IMPORTANT NOTE:  This is NOT a Request for Proposal.  
9.1.2 Small Business:  Small business sources will be considered in this research.

9.1.3 Contract Award:  A contract will not result from this market research, but a separate solicitation for the services described herein may be issued in the future.  The result of the Navy’s evaluation of competitively sourcing the U.S. Navy EW POD and Threat Shape operations and maintenance support requirements herein may result in a solicitation for a service contract.
	TABLE 1:  AERIAL EQUIPMENT LIST

	EQUIPMENT
	QUANTITY
	LOCATION

	AN/AST-6 Radar Emission Simulating Set 
	10
	Virginia Beach, VA

	AN/AST-9 Airborne Simulator Set
	4
	Virginia Beach, VA

	ALQ-167 Electronic Countermeasures Threat Simulation POD
	21
	Virginia Beach, VA

	
	
	

	MOBILE EQUIPMENT

	EQUIPMENT
	QUANTITY
	LOCATION

	Truck - Diesel
	3
	Virginia Beach, VA

	24 FT Mobile Maintenance Trailer
	2
	Virginia Beach, VA

	6X8FT Enclosed Trailer 
	2
	Virginia Beach, VA

	40 FT Flatbed Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	30 FT Flatbed Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	20 FT Flatbed Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	24 FT Boat and Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	28 FT Boat Trailer and STYX Missile
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	6x14 COMM Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	6x10 COMM Trailer
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	Gun Shapes
	8
	Virginia Beach, VA

	STYX Missile
	2
	Virginia Beach, VA

	Forklift 
	3
	Virginia Beach, VA

	BOMB LIFT TRUCK (MHU-194/E)
	1
	Virginia Beach, VA

	SA-6 Gainful Green Flat
	1
	Mayport, FL

	SA-6 Gainful Tan Flat
	1
	Mayport, FL

	SA-9
	1
	Mayport, FL

	ZSU 23-4
	1
	Mayport, FL

	T-72 Green
	1
	Mayport, FL

	T-72 Tan
	1
	Mayport, FL

	CSSC 3-A Yellow Cart
	1
	Mayport, FL

	CSSC 3-A Green Cart
	1
	Mayport, FL

	Mine Shapes
	1
	Mayport, FL

	Gun Shapes
	3
	Mayport, FL


	TABLE 2: Supported Exercises. Two-year historical average


	EW POD EXERCISES (Travel Required)

	Type of Event
	Location
	Average Number of Exercises


	CSG C2X
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	4

	ESG C2X
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	4

	TSTA
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	4

	SUSTAINMENT
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	2

	EW POD EXERCISES (No Travel Required)

	ULT
	N/A
	Average of 250 Individual Events/FY

	CERTEX
	N/A
	10

	CSSQT
	N/A
	2

	ESG INTEGRATION
	N/A
	2

	ESGEX
	N/A
	2

	NSAWC/SFARP
	N/A
	8

	GRP SAIL
	N/A
	10

	JTFEX
	N/A
	2

	THREAT SHAPE EXERCISES (Travel Required)

	CSG C2X
	NAS Mayport, FL
	4

	ESG C2X
	NAS Mayport, FL
	4

	Acronyms

	CSG C2X
	Carrier Strike Group Composite Training Unit Exercise

	CERTEX
	Certification Exercise

	ESG C2X
	Expeditionary Strike Group Composite Training Unit Exercise

	CSSQT
	Combat System Ship Qualification Test

	ESG Integration
	Expeditionary Strike Group Integration

	ESGEX
	Expeditionary Strike Group Exercise

	GRP SAIL
	Group Sail

	JTFEX
	Joint Task Force Exercise

	SUSTAINMENT
	Training Exercise(s) to Sustain Readiness Levels

	TSTA
	Tailored Ship's Training Assessment

	ULT
	Unit Level Training

	NSAWC/SFARP
	Advanced Unit Level Training Exercises


Commander, United States Fleet Forces (USFF)

Electronic Warfare (EW) Training PODs Shop

And

Land-Based Tactical Threat Shapes

Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility

Virginia Capes

COMPANY INFORMATION
1. Name of company:
___________________________

2. Parent company name (if different than above):
_________________________
3. Primary North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) codes(s):  ______

4. What is the size and preference of your company?

· Small Business

· Small Disadvantaged Business

· Woman Owned Small business

· Veteran-Owned Small Business

· Service-Disable Veteran-Owned Small Business

· HubZone Small Business

(1)    Provide at lease one – your firm’s address, Town, County or

Congressional District:

· Large Business
5. Number of full time employees:  
____________

6. Number of part time employees:
____________

7. Annual gross sales/revenue:

____________

Please provide the following point of contact information:


Name:  ___________________________________________________


Title:  ____________________________________________________


Contact Phone:  ____________________________________________


Email Address:  ____________________________________________
CAPABILITY
1.  Are the services required by this scope of work consistent with the type of services currently offered by your company?


Yes FORMCHECKBOX 

 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

2.  Based on the scope of Electronic Warfare Training PODs and Land-Based Tactical Threat Shapes Maintenance/Operations support services described in this request for information (RFI), could your company satisfy all the requirements?


Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

3.  Based on the specific locations to be supported, could your company provide the number of operator and maintenance requirements and travel required to satisfy these requirements?


Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION
1.  In the past three years has your company provided similar Electronic Warfare Training PODs and Land-Based Tactical Threat Shapes Maintenance/Operations support services to other clients?

  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

a. How many AN/AST-6 EW PODs has your company prepared, configured, tested over the past 3 years? 

b. How many AN/AST-9 Airborne Simulator Sets has your company prepared, configured, tested over the past 3 years? 
c. How many and what type of EW PODs has your company prepared configured, tested during the past 3 years?

d. How many and what type EW Emitters has your company configured in the last 3 years?
e. How many operations/exercises involving Commander, Strike Forces Atlantic – Mobile Sea Range (MSR) vessels has your company participated in?  

2.  How many years of experience does your company have providing EW POD/Threat Shape operation and maintenance services?   ________________________________
3.  Is your company currently providing EW POD/Threat Shape operation and maintenance services to any DoD Service (Navy, Air Force, Army, Marine Corps, etc.)?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

If so, please list the Service and location:  ____________________________________
4.  What percentage of your current Electronic Warfare Training PODs and Land-Based Tactical Threat Shapes Maintenance/Operations support personnel meet the qualifications cited in OPNAVINST 4790.2 series (http://logistics.navair.navy.mil/4790/)?   






5.  Is your company an American-owned company or is the controlling ownership outside the United States?

ESTIMATED COSTS
Estimated costs shall be used to compare the cost of performance per OMB Circular 

A-76.  Please estimate the following major elements of cost to arrive at a Total Cost of Performance, assuming the first performance period is 1 October 2009 to 30 September 2010.  Include the Cost Summary at item 3 below.

1.  Labor.
a.  What is your estimated annual labor cost for a properly qualified staff to
provide the services described in this RFI? 



          _____   
b. What is the estimated staff (in full time equivalents), on an annual basis,

included in this cost for the categories below? 

Management/Supervision





_____


Administrative/Clerical






_____


Maintenance








_____


Operations








_____


Total Staffing







_____

2.  Material, Equipment, and Supplies. What is your estimated annual cost of Contractor provided items specified in the RFI (e.g., personal safety equipment and material)?

                                                                                                                   ​​​​  _______

3.  Cost Summary (Provide three years of cost): 
 Year 1
     Year 2

 Year 3

Total Labor (1.b)





_______  _______  _______ 

Total Material, Equipment and Supplies (2)

_______  _______  _______

G&A, Overhead and Profit

  


_______  _______  _______

Total Annual Cost of Performance  


_______  _______  _______

CONTRACTS INFORMATION
1.  What contract or contracts substantiate your company’s experience, skills, and capability to qualify as a bidder for services described in “scope of requirement” above?  For each contract, please provide the following information:

a. Contracting agency, contract number, and NAICS code

b. Title/general description of services relevant to this requirement

c. Contracting Officer (name, phone number or email address)

d. Type contract, period of performance, and total contract price

2.  Do you carry or are you required by contract to have special liability insurance (such as a performance bond or other insurance instrument) for safeguards against catastrophic performance risks?  If so, please describe.

3.  Has your company ever submitted a proposal or response to a commercial activities cost comparison solicitation or RFI under OMB Circular A-76?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

4.  If this process should result in a solicitation, would your company consider submitting a proposal?

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or 
No  FORMCHECKBOX 

� Historical Average FY 06/07.


� Duration of noted exercises vary from six days to over 45 days.  Number of individual events per exercise depends on specific operational tasking.


� POD Records and Maintenance Documentation.


� POD Repair (Electronic and Structural),


� POD Operational Configuration (Off and On Aircraft).


� Anticipated Performance Period 1: 10/1/09 – 9/30/10


� Anticipated Performance Period 2: 10/1/10 – 9/30/11


� Anticipated Performance Period 3: 10/1/11 – 9/30/12
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